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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:13 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional 

Information RAI No. 162, Initial Plant Test Program. Document Date: 10/29/2009

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:44 AM 
To: Crane, Samantha; Peralta, Juan 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Miernicki, Michael 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 ‐ Response to Request for Additional 
Information RAI No. 162, Initial Plant Test Program. Document Date: 10/29/2009 
 
The attached UniStar letter (ML093060420) provides response date of November 20, 2009 for 
your RAI No. 162 (eRAI 3412). 
 
FYI. 
 
Thanks. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: E‐RIDS3 Resource  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 10:40 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Hair, Christopher; maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov; McLellan, 
Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp 
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; 
Vrahoretis, Susan; RidsNroDser Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; 
RidsNroDcip Resource 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 ‐ Response to Request for Additional 
Information RAI No. 162, Initial Plant Test Program. Document Date: 10/29/2009 
 
REDISTRIBUTED WITH CORRECTED RIDS CODE.  
 
ADAMS DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION. 
D096 ‐ Docket 05200016 ‐ Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating 
License (COLA); related correspondence 
 
Title: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 ‐ Response to Request for Additional 
Information RAI No. 162, Initial Plant Test Program. 
Docket Number: 05200016 
Document Date: 10/29/2009 
Author Name: Gibson G 
Author Affiliation: UniStar Nuclear Energy, LLC Addressee Name:  
Addressee Affiliation: NRC/Document Control Desk Addressee Affiliation: NRC/NRO Document 
Type: Letter 
Availability: Publicly Available 
Document Sensitivity: Non‐Sensitive 
Comment:  
 
Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in 
ADAMS.  The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML093060420. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2107  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0AA17736E4C4154CA37233EEBFC8DEB27400C0DFC1)  
 
Subject:   FW: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3 - Response to Request for 
Additional Information RAI No. 162, Initial Plant Test Program. Document Date: 10/29/2009  
Sent Date:   6/21/2011 2:12:35 PM  
Received Date:  6/21/2011 2:12:37 PM  
From:    Steckel, James 
 
Created By:   James.Steckel@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COLA PEmails" <CCNPP3COLA.PEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2013      6/21/2011 2:12:37 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


